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Contact: David Koppers
Phone: 02 9373 2869
Email: david.koppers@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Mark Millevoy

Construction Manager

Vopak Terminals Australia Pty Ltd (Site B)
Gate B47 — 20 Friendship Road

Port Botany NSW 2036

Dear Mr Millevoy

Vopak Bulk Liquids Facility — B4 (SSD 7000)
Construction Environmental Management Plan — Stage 1 (B4A)

| refer to the updated Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) submitted in
accordance with Condition C1 of Schedule 2 of the consent for the Vopak Bulk Liquids Facility —
B4 (SSD 7000). The Department notes the CEMP addresses the Stage 1 (B4A) works only, as
per the Planning Secretary’s approval of 4 October 2019 which permitted the staged submission
of management plans.

The Department notes that it approved on 10 February 2020 a Construction Transport
Management Plan (CTMP) which specifically excluded the roadworks at Friendship Road/
Simblist Road which are required under Condition B18(b), and that a separate CTMP will be
submitted to address these works.

The Department has carefully reviewed the management plan as submitted and is satisfied it
adequately addresses the requirements of Condition C1, C2 and C7 for the Stage 1 (B4A)
works only. As such the following plan is approved:
e B4A Expansion Project — Construction Environmental Management Plan, dated 11
February 2020, Revision 1.

Please ensure the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact David Koppers — Senior Environmental
Planning Officer on 02 9373 2869 or david.koppers@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

O ilete

Chris Ritchie 2 [3[2020
Director

Industry Assessments

As the Secretary’s Nominee
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